

Tribal Pesticide Program Council
Full Council Meeting, March 8-10, 2023

Evaluation Summary

WAS THE AGENDA FOR THIS MEETING ADEQUATE AND DID IT MEET YOUR EXPECTATIONS?

- Yes, Great Agenda and very Informational.
- yes
- Yes, it did.
- yes
- great mix of topics
- Yes, I received good information
- The agenda was great! There were a lot of good topics, and I especially appreciated that EPA was there to explain

WHAT COULD THE TPPC MEETING PLANNERS HAVE DONE TO MAKE THIS MEETING MORE USEFUL TO YOU?

- Possibly moving the event to a EPA facility for cost savings.
- They did the best they could.
- they did great
- none
- I am too new to the TPPC to answer this question meaningfully.

FOR FUTURE MEETINGS, PLEASE SUGGEST TOPICS / SPEAKERS WHO YOU FEEL COULD HELP IMPROVE THE AGENDA.

- Someone to provide more information on pollinator protection on Tribal Lands.
- UAV technology.
- a trained facilitator that leads the group through planning/resolving steps on one action item. This would be to ensure everyone is able to participate and come up with action items that result in success. So many issues to tackle
- none
- I would appreciate information on pesticide application as it is related to cannabis growing operations. This is an emerging concern for us as there is very little regulation or guidance.

HOW WILL THIS MEETING STRENGTHEN YOUR CAPABILITY TO BETTER IMPLEMENT YOUR PROGRAM?

- By working together and building strong relationships between Tribal Partners and Federal Agencies.
- EPA & WPS updates assist building program capacity
- Everything that i learned is useful in our line of duty.
- Just learning more so that one day are program may be able to have a pesticide program.
- This was a helpful meeting and I look forward to being more involved.

DID THE HYBRID FORMAT WORK FOR YOU? ANY SUGGESTIONS TO MAKE IT BETTER FOR FUTURE HYBRID MEETINGS?

- Some stated that the audio/visual component could be improved.
- I was present.
- thank you for offering hybrid. Even with the challenges it is a more inclusive way to do meetings. Suggestion would be for everyone speaking to introduce themselves as they speak. Even in person it's difficult to see name tags and even when we know each other virtual participants can't always recognize voices, especially when the camera is not in use.
- Yes it worked and have no other suggestions
- I greatly appreciated being able to join virtually. I think that it is important to stress in the room that any background noise made it nearly impossible to hear the presenter, making it difficult to follow along.

PLEASE COMMENT ON THE CUSTOMER SERVICE PROVIDED BY ITEP.

- Wonderful services were provided by Mark, Jennifer and all involved from ITEP/NAU to help make this a great learning opportunity for all participation. A BIG THANK YOU for the great service.
- ITEP is doing a great job. Mark is a great meeting organizer and an efficient and effective coordinator for our TPPC.
- Great customer service!
- great idea to send out time zone adjusted agendas.
- ITEP has always provided good services.
- no comment.